June 30, 1968

Senstor Cherles Hed, dUsthiss
United Etaton Senatn
“pabhington, D.C. Attn kiiss Carrie Johnmon

Dear lien,

In resgonss tc your letter of Juns £3, prepsring o chronclopy of
=y requests %o the Archives wouid de sn enormous undertsking, Instend, I
gl you some of it, the moat rosent, in the Torm of ecples of the letters
and ocorment on them. I think a glsnes &t perts o the correspondmsce will
esteblish the points, will show » dsliberabe alowlowmn, entirely unnecessary
delay, ond that some of the requssts just stey unsuswered,

iy lerter of May 27 ie ussnswersd after » nonth. The first thing 4n
1% 1 She nolstion that my letSer of April) 7 wes unsnswered. 1t s¥ili §s not
answared. The firet wing on the second page 1 my rsgquest %o De put in o
proper position to invoke the "Freadom of Informmtion™ lew {duplicate: and
slso without rewponss to the Jspartment of Jastice sni %ie Secret Service).
It alee contzins, pot for the firet time, the question of the mesminglessness
of "Saclessilying” filsa whes there is no exrthly way of xnowing what hes
been dmeleseified or whan. Evem the stetement of what charges were mwde sgainst
ny deposit acsount, € simple inquiry, is unenswersd., The Zrohivist's lotter of
Yay 18 is in it Pesponded to inxthe fourth psregrsphi "Bverythicg iu it &s
months 018, Those few thinge you seant me sre all duplicetes of what you
sarlisr sent, in response to the seme vequests, seme st lesat & hslf yeer old...
all Zo¥ing to lewt year or early this year (ems of) jast Novembar earlier
filled". Thare has Beon Mo Gantsl bescsues it 1swtrus. '

This 19 pot the first time I heve ssled to be provided with what X
requize to um the "Freedom of Infommeticn * lew, but o government ofricisl
bas sver misde Say rewponss, If I ds mot po through ohwmels, with the proper
prouvedures smi epplicstions, which tgqum foras, 1 weuld bave no standing
and I'4 bs sutomsticelly diamissad, *hus they maks the law you peseed a Tutile
ity snd s dezaption, if xo* & fyweud. I hope that, as s membar of the Judicliery
Committes, you will teke particuler nete of iaia.

The zequeats of my letter of April 6 have never becn answered,

My April 7 letter responds to thamhrchivists of April 4. As sbowe
steted, there bes been no response., The lstter to me of April 4 is in evesion,
not resphuse, to sr inoulry thed in i¢s third month., About two months esriler,
¥hen I met Dy, Fhoeds in oourt, be sei 14 heve 8 response “ooani‘, sz other
sorrespondence dlscloses. Gne $R0A letter 4is mine of March 28, In it ¢ note that
& minlmom 0f two months elapses before I get suy answer, undentied. Aud I repars
unanswere: Ieguests in §t.

¥y lacuiry of Murck 5 wes not responded to until ¥ay 185 end then
iz on unestisfactory manner,

¥y February 26 recuest for en explsnsiion of the ressen, if eny, for



delay in ensWering ny request for the mamo on the pictures aid i-rays, has
novar besh enswered.

iy letter of Februsry 28, which refers to an intrusion inte the
How Orleans trizl by public ststements, has never boen directly respondsd to.

There Ims besn no response to my inguiriss of Jamuary S or is so
lost in the tuilt-in chees that * heve forgotiten it.

dnd my letter of December £ reveale thet they were thanm taXking two
months to enswer siug’e requests,

When you no longsr unesd them, 1'd sppreciste the return of these
l:tters,

Ky inouiries of others working in the Field {ndiestes that those
ot known to the Archives ar associates of mine get prempt service ut thoss o
once 414 do not cjee it becomes clear they work with me, Of course, this cowld
be &8 coincidence, but 4t does not seem 8o to me,

t een send you similer Tlles for otber sgencies with different
rewponsibilitine. For example, well before the end of thut slminiatration,
Fred Vineon Jr., sssistant attorney gonersl), informed me ¢ Yevio» ofxthe
suppreased Farrie file was undexrway ond would “acon™ be completed, I Imve never
besn sble to get anything further from him, his successor or the Archivist. Hy
reuson 12 sinple sad speeifie in my letterst I obtsined s copy of one and i3 1s
Bot subjset to restriction. I sesught them, es is not often possibtle, in vicletion
of the regulstions, soc ¢ inply exencise rav power. So, ovmy element of g vems
ment behaves sxactly as thé Archives doas, up to sad including the new Attorney
General. On ¥ay R3, 1968, I wrote 7, Edser Hoowar, withont onse, After he
tasued & press relssse in November 1968 {referring te ges ~ bmd not yot
mede bpt would in the to-be-published sevond book - snd * h-d never givem hi
8 copy of the manuseript, but parts thot were ma led were never deliveredt
I ssked his rese offlce for s copy, wea promissd it,.Bever got 1t, wrete gm
apisd for %, and never got it or en anawer., 1 heve asked the Navy for coples
of 1% Jublished reguletions (oo sutopsies and the records of autopsies) end
gotten neithar taes noY sn snswaer, 1'G e¥ili like these 1f you cen get them,

This would be encush ceuse Tor worry sbout ths state of cur society
and goveromsnt if Congress hed noy eanected lew to cover sud situstions. With
ths jcosage of cuch laws, bov far, if more polite, are we than the totaliterien
societies? It still sheken me.

I 4o pot hsve the sxset dete the ikempbis papers pristed the tremscript

of the folse broadostte over the police redic leeding sway from Rmy. It Wms

ertar 20uk’ 4, 1968, the dsytof the Ming murder. I hsve written two Mamphie papers
saking for them, without reeponse. They are not essential for my writiog, dut they
would be velusble for a eomplete Tecord. I think the Mhrery would heve little
troudbls locating them, for they wers psge-cne, undoubtecly, ia uleaphis, sa: right
sfter the marder. If thie is Dot too wuch trouble for them, I would sppreciate
copiea, 204 1 do eppreciste your offer. I will make few requeste of thie sort.

. I do hope we asve snothsr oppartunity for & long chaet, preferedly bere
\less tha 10 minutes from your lew office), vhere I can show you wast * bove, I
bave Just hed confirmetion from ona of the more conservetive black lsadere thet
they ere silent on the King mstter beceuss they sre accedling to Ho~ver's threst
of bleckmeil! Also, I heve three limited editions if you find time for resding.
Our best to you ell, sni thmks, Sincerely,

Harold Wefeberg



